
From: Jeff Hesseltine
To: Planning Clerk
Subject: Westhaven VFD
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:30:38 PM
Attachments: Westhaven.pdf

In regards to:
Westhaven VFD C.D. & C.U.P.
PLN-2020-16864 SP
AP# 514-141-016-000

To whom it may concern. I am adding this to the CUP discussion.   My apologies for the
comment in the final hour. However it was not finalized until moments ago by all the parties
involved in the decision process. 

Dear Planning Commission,
     After receiving some feedback from our Chief and Friends of the WVFD we have
arrived at a better, more affordable alternative that will please all those concerned and
provide the much needed protection for our very important fire apparatus, the 'Water
Tender'. It will have the lowest impact on the site and surrounding structures. We feel it will
be the least disruptive to the property and community.  It will be easier to implement and
quickly provide the absolutely necessary protection so as not to lose the Apparatus to the
North Coast elements.  The attached image approximately shows a desired covered area in
orange, that will simply be a shed roof attached to the side of the existing firehouse much
like a porch roof over a patio. Group consensus is in favor of this alternative solution.
Thanks for helping protect our community resources and your help in keeping this crucial
fire tool in safe functioning order.

Sincerely,
Volunteer FireFighter Jeff Hesseltine 

-- 
Jeff Hesseltine  

Lover of Life
Owner: Carpe Diem Construction
(707) 498 5217
hesseltinejeff@gmail.com

mailto:hesseltinejeff@gmail.com
mailto:planningclerk@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:hesseltinejeff@gmail.com
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APPLICABLE CODES FOR ALL NEW WORK, 
AS CURRENTLY ADOPTED INCLUDING ALL ERATTA & SUPPLEMENTS:
2019 CA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TITLE 24, PART 1
2019 CA BUILDING CODE, TITLE 24, PART 2
2019 CA ELECTRICAL CODE, TITLE 24, PART 3 
2019 CA MECHANICAL CODE, TITLE 24, PART 4 
2019 CA PLUMBING CODE, TITLE 24, PART 5 
2019 CA ENERGY CODE, TITLE 24, PART 6
2019 CA FIRE CODE, TITLE 24, PART 9


(INCLUDING CFC CHAPTER 38 PLANT PROCESSING & EXTRACTION   
FACILITIES, SUPPLEMENT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018)


2019 CA EXISTING BLDG CODE, TITLE 24, PART 10
2019 CA GREEN BLDG STNDS CODE, TITLE 24, PART 11
2019 NFPA 13 FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM (CA AMENDED)
2019 NFPA 14 STANDPIPE & HOSE (CA AMENDED)
2019 NFPA 24 FIRE SERVICE MAINS (CA AMENDED)
2019 NFPA 72 FIRE ALARM CODE (CA AMENDED)


ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES & REGULATIONS, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING SPECIFIC ITEMS:


APPLICABLE CODES


SHEET INDEX


WESTHAVEN


A1 - TITLE SHEET
A2 - FLOOR PLAN & 3D
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BEACH


ZONING CODE
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